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OUR Memo ECA 12-19

FOR: Theg'Deans and Directors

FROM: Ewvangeline C. Amor, Ph.D.
University Registrar and UC Member-Secretary

SUBJECT: General Math Offering of the Institute of Mathematics

Please be informed that the Board of Regents, at its 1280" meeting on 04 June 2012, approved the
implementation of the revisions of the General Math offerings of the Institute of Mathematics. The
changes are:

1. GE Math 1

From: This course cannot be taken by students in the following Colleges/Degree
Programs: College of Architecture, College of Business Administration, School of
Economics, College of Engineering, BS Math, BS Food Technology, BS Hotel, Restaurant
& Institution Management, BA Political Science, BA Psychology, BS Geography, BS
Psychology & BS Statistics.

To: Math 1 cannot be taken by BS Math students

Justification: The current footnote was based on the permanent substitution clause in
the old catalogue. There have been substantial changes in the content and delivery of
Math 1, from a skills course to an appreciation course.

2. GE Math 2

From: This course cannot be taken by students in the College of Engineering & in the
College of Science under the BS Math program.

To: Math 2 cannot be taken by students of degree programs which require at least Math
11

Justification: As a skills course, GE Math 2 (Practical Mathematics) covers basic skills
assumed in the regular math courses (Math 11 up).

The effectivity date of the revisions is the first semester, AY 2012-2013. Please be guided
accordingly.

Thank you very much.
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